Nevitt,
Lusk,
Co. Dublin.
15. 7. 2011

EPA

P. O. Box 3000
Johnstown Castle Estate,
Co. Wexford.

Re; Proposed Toxic Facility at Hollywood, Nags Head, Naul
Ref No. W 0129-03

Dear Sir,

We would like to make a submission regarding the above application. We have serious concerns with regard to
the application on the following grounds :

1) Health risk caused by huge volumes of traffic, truck emissions and also trucks travelling on inadequate
Nevitt/Hollywood Road carrying highly toxic and dangerous substances This road is too narrow for such
traffic and such a facility would require a designated road . Thl% a rural area where people walk and
cycle , also horse riding is very popular. Farm animals have t@ e taken across the road for change of
pasture.  Our present infrastructure is certainly not cQRa%g f taking such a volume of traffic.

2) Bog of the Ring Acquifer at risk of contamlnatlgrf’ >
LS

3) No need for this facility as there is an exqéﬁ[@andf Il in close proximity to incinerator at Duleek with
proper infrastructure to take the bott%m gsﬁ Surely this would be a better option - dump the ash
where it is generated. KO

S

4) This facility will constitute a hug<é 5e“alth & safety hazard to local children and elderly folk some of

whom suffer from respiratory |I[§1 ses.

5) Planning process flawed é?\ o proper local investigation carried out and the proposed new School at
Hedgestown not taken ifto account.  The proposed entrance to this school is on the traffic route .

6) We are living in a farming community — if this facility goes ahead livelihoods are in jeopardy due to
risk of contamination in the food chain. North County Dublin is the home of vegetable growing. Also
there are several local dairy farms within close proximity to the proposed facility - this was not taken
into account in the planning/eis process.

7) Morally wrong to place such a facility in a location where it can cause so much damage, danger and
hardship to families who have been resident in the area for generations.

8) We object to the use of tax payers money regarding thIS facnhty

6]) DEV Aeud Tion of 8 upce’1 /Lru. 0&% /é,w
We request that the appilication be rejected .
Yours faithfully,

hn Lenehan  Brigid Lenehan.
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